

BLAKESLEY PARISH COUNCIL

Councillors are summoned and members of the public and press invited to a **MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL** to be held on **TUESDAY 11th JANUARY 2022** at 7.30 at the Village Hall to transact the following business:

1	To receive and accept any APOLOGIES . (Reason for absence to be advised)					
2	CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS					
3	i) To determine any DISPENSATION REQUESTS received in advance of the meeting. ii) To invite any DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST by members on Agenda items. iii) To remind members of the REQUIREMENT TO UPDATE REGISTER OF INTEREST FORMS following any changes, within 28 days of the changes					
4	To sign the MINUTES of the Meetings of the Council held on 8 th November 2021					
5	PUBLIC TIME - To receive any issues members of the public wish to raise – 15 mins maximum and 3 mins per speaker. To receive any report from the UNITARY MEMBER for the Ward					
6	PLANNING –6.1 To consider the following APPLICATIONS : None received at date of Agenda 6.2 To note any PERMISSIONS received – 7 th High Street; 15 Quinbury End 6..3. To note any REFUSALS received 6.4 ANY OTHER PLANNING MATTERS – i) Consideration of responses to DHL development application at Bell Plantation, Podium Park at Shacks Barn Farm and Woolgrowers Field off Greens Norton Road. ii) To note submission of the Council's response on the WNC Strategic Plan options consultation					
7	FINANCE –7.1 – To note payment of the following accounts since the last meeting:					
	Chq No	Amount	Incl VAT of	Payee	Details	Power
	301011	£44.00		NCALC	Training	LGA 1872 s 111
	301012	£90		SLCC	Share Clerk's membership	LGA 1972 s112
	Online	£1120.97	186.83	Europipes	Replacement for returned chq 30101 storage building works	LGA 1972 s14
	7.2 To approve the following online payments:					
	Chq No	Amount	Incl VAT of	Payee	Details	Power
	OL1/1	£1337.22) £27.90) £1365.12		Linda Paice	Salary inc re chq 300988 Expenses	LGA 1972 s 112 LGA 1872 s 111
	OL1/2	£413.79		HMRC	Tax & NHI	LGA1972 s 112
	OL1/3	£162.00	27.00	DNH Contracts	Dog bin maintenance	Open Spaces Act
	OL1/4	£165.42	27.57	N J Blackwell	Mowing	Open Spaces Act
	OL1/5	£31.49		Anglian Water	Allotment water	Allotments Act
	OL1/6	£101.20) £151.00) £252.20		GNPC	Shared admin costs Wrongly deposited receipt	LGA 1972 s111 LGA 1972 s111
	OL1/7	£120.20	20.03	Playdale Ltd	Hand sanitiser	GPOC
	OL1/8	£817.34	136.22	C & W Knight	Stone for storage bldg base	LGA 1972 s14
	OL1/9	£640.00		Sycamore Properties	VH and play area mowing	Open Spaces Act
	OL1/10	£264.40	52.40	Arnold Thomson	Legal costs	GPOC
	OL1/11	£100.00		GNPC	Addition error on OL1/6	LGA 1972 s111
	Direct Debit	£86.58	4.11	SSE	Electricity	Highways Act

	<p>7.2 To note any RECEIPTS - £251 – Wrongly banked chq.</p> <p>7.3 To note the Council's bank balance at 31st December 2021</p> <p>7.4 To consider the urban mowing grant for 2022 from Highways</p> <p>7.5 To consider renewal of CPRE membership</p>
8	<p>To receive REPORTS on:</p> <p>i). PLAYING FIELD - Updates on: a) Storage building project update b) Skateboard area provision update c) Contact from resident re tree issue</p> <p>ii) HIGHWAYS – a) Any highways issues to report b) Feedback on previously reported issues c) Update on yellow lines possibility</p> <p>iii) RIGHTS OF WAY - a) Any issues to report</p> <p>iv) LIGHTING – a) Any faulty lights to report b) Any other lighting issues – i) Update following closure of Aylesbury Mains Ltd</p> <p>v) BURIAL GROUND – a) Any issues to report</p> <p>vi) ALLOTMENTS - a) Any issues to report i) Update on replacement of damaged boundary fence</p> <p>vii) VILLAGE HALL - a) Any issues to report b) Determination of a Policy relating to vehicle parking at the Hall.</p> <p>viii) OTHER REPORTS - a) To receive quotation following tree issues in the Pocket Park b) Feedback on Platinum Jubilee proposals and Queen's Green Canopy Map information. d) Update on checks on PC assets</p>
9	<p>To receive and address any CORRESPONDENCE – i) Tabled and general correspondence ii) Insurance advice on clearing of snow and ice iii) Details on funding possibilities for fly tipping on private land iv) NCALC Asset Mapping Project information</p>
10	To consider any CONSULTATIONS received – WNC Draft budget consultation
11	To receive any ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING AGENDA
	<i>Pursuant to the public bodies (admission to Meetings) Act 1960 due to the sensitive nature of the matter next to be considered relating to the Village Hall road members of the public and press will be asked to leave</i>
12	To receive an update on issues relating to the VILLAGE HALL ROAD LAND
13	To note the DATE OF NEXT MEETING - 8 th February 2022 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall

Linda Paice

LINDA PAICE MILCM
CLERK & PROPER OFFICER OF THE COUNCIL

Peter Simon
CHAIRMAN

9 Bradden Way
Greens Norton
NN12 8BY
4th January 2022

25 Quinbury End
Blakesley
NN12 8RF

Members of the public are welcomed at all meetings of the Council and opportunity to speak will be given at the appropriate time within the meeting.

Members of the public may also address the Council upon individual items listed on the Agenda for a period not exceeding 3 minutes, provided that three clear working days notice in writing has been given to the Parish Clerk of that intention.

Parish Council meetings are held in a public place and attendees need to be aware that under new legislation the meeting may be recorded and/or photographs taken. If any member of the public intends to record or take photographs, as a courtesy will you please declare this at the beginning of the meeting.